Kamal Singh, RN, BSN

(559-563-3660) E-mail: <u>KAMAL.K@AIM.COM</u>

Summary

Registered nurse with 6 years ER experience. Three years of travel nurse experience. Trauma 1 experience. Proficient with EPIC and Cerner. Proficient speaking Spanish, Punjabi and Tagalog.

Licensure / Certifications

- CA Current RN License # 95093881
- American Heart Association ACLS/ PALS/ BLS certified.
- MAB/ CPI certified
- Cerner, CPSI, and EPIC charting proficient

Education

Chamberlain College, Bachelors of Nursing Science, November 2018

Pasadena City College, Associates Degree in Nursing Science, December 2015

Registered Nurse			
St Mary's Medical Center	Long Beach, CA	January 2022- Current	
Level II trauma center			
STEMI receiving center			
Registered Nurse			
Providence Holy Cross	Mission Hills, CA	August 2021- November 2021	
Level II trauma center		-	
• Stroke and STEMI receiving			
• EPIC charting			
Registered Nurse			
University of Irvine	Orange, CA	February 2021-May 2021	
Level 1 trauma center			
• Level II pediatric trauma cent	ter		
Burn center			
Stoke receiving			
Cardiac receiving			
University medical center			
• EPIC charting			
Registered Nurse			
Bayside Community Hospital	Anahuac, Texas	August 2020- January 2021	
Rural free-standing emergen			
Cerner charting	oj dopar uniono		
Registered Nurse			
Saint Joseph Medical Center	Houston, Texas	July 2020-August 2020	
Level 3 trauma	nouscon, renub	July 2020 Magast 2020	
 Stroke certified center 			
 26 beds 			
Cerner charting			
Registered Nurse			
hebister en Hurse			

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Cedars Sinai Emergency Department EPIC charting 	Marina Del Rey, CA	October 2019- June 2020
Relief Charge Nurse/ Registered Nurse Adventist Health Emergency Department • EPIC charting Registered Nurse	Selma, CA	June 2016- February 2020
Kaiser Permanente Mental Health	Los Angeles, CA	September 2017- September 2021
Charge Registered Nurse BHC Alhambra	Rosemead, CA	September 2016-December 2017